Schmidt, Gerald

von: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Gesendet: Freitag, 3. Februar 2006 16:29
An: Schmidt, Gerald

Betreff: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 264075)
Kategorien: FCC

Inquiry:

Dear Sirs, We, Cetecom ICT Services GmbH, are TCB and we have several application for Certification of
WCDMA devices (with or without SAR) According to training notes dated October 05, a TCB must request
advice from FCC prior to certifying a device. Test cases and configurations have been choosen with good
engineering judgment (by using the TCB) and current procedures. Hereby we request additional guidance.

Response:
Preliminary info document attached - OET/Lab is continuing investigations and developing evaluation procedures and
should update this info soon.

Please ensure that various applicable device operating modes are properly evaluated.

FYI from October 2005 TCB training:

- TCBs must request advice from FCC prior to certifying a device, preferably using KDB correspondence

- Present advice for CDMA-2000 and UMTS is: TCB should digest preliminary info documents provided by OET/Lab
(CDMA-2000 or WCDMA), then perform reviews of tests considering guidelines to best extent possible. TCBs in their
review should apply good engineering judgment and present procedures such as Supplement C to the extent applicable.
Additional guidance information is under development. Info documents for other technologies ha! ve not been developed
at present.

- When unsure how to address a particular point in their review, TCB should again contact OET/Lab for specific advice

- Request-for-info correspondence and FCC response should be included as EAS cover-letter exhibit in the filing, to
demonstrate that TCB has requested and reviewed info prior to certification.

For other questions on this specific matter, please use

"Reply to an Inquiry Response”
(https://gullfoss?2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/kdb/forms/ResponseReplyEntry.
or for different topics

"Submit An Inquiry"
(https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/kdb/forms/InquiryForm.cfm)

Do not reply to ! this mes sage. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link from the OET Inquiry
System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.
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